Gardyn Inc

Request for Class Il Permissive Change

Date: 2023/12/13

FCCID: 2AVEEGHAOQ02
The original grant date: 11/25/2022

TO: Federal Communication Commission

Please be notified that we, the undersigned, applicant company FCC declare that the
reasons for this Class Il permissive change are as below:

1. Added trademark to Gardyn.

2. Alternative a new version (Rev 1.5) of control PCB without any change in RF module;
3. Added a seal between the modules;

4. Added a seal between the first column module and the LID;

5. Updated the LED stripe from GH3.0(140 LEDs) to GH4.0(32 LEDs)

6. Alternative a new pump (B0001-01-01).

Thank you.
Sincerely.

Name (Printed): Francois-Xavier Rouxel Title: CEO — .

Signature: P —
-
et

On behalf of Company: Gardyn Inc



